30 May 11

#### All Intake 02/81 Numberies

# MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF INTAKE 02/1981 HELD AT BRIGADE WELFARE OFFICE, ALDERSHOT ON SATURDAY 23 APRIL 2011 AT 1210 HOURS

#### Attendance:

Major Hitman Gurung - Chairman

Major Khusiman Gurung MVO

Major Sovitbahadur Hamal Thakuri MVO

Captain (Retd) Mahendra Limbu

Captain(Retd) Padam Gurung

Mr Belbahadur Burathoki

Mr Dil Thapa

Mr Indrabahadur Gurung

Mr Prakash Pun

Mr Pratap Shahi

Mr Rambahadur Gurung

Mr Sunil Rana

Mr Tanka Sherchan

Mr Tilbikram Sambahangphe

Mr Subash Kayastha - Treasurer
Mr Ramlal Shrestha - Secretary

#### Apologies:

Major Tirtharaj Gurung

Captain (Retd) Durgabahadur Ramjali Pun

Captain (Retd) Tirtharaj Gurung

Lieutenant (Retd) Lalbahadur Gurung

Mr Chitrabahadur Thapa

Mr Motiman Bajracharya

Mr Nagendra Bishwakarma

Mr Sudarshankumar Rajbhandari

Mr Thaman Kumar Shrestha

Mr Tikabahadur Singh Thakuri

Item	Particulars	Action by
1.	Opening Remarks.	
	a. The Chairman opened the meeting by welcoming all who attended the meeting. He welcomed Mr Prakash Pun as he has recently arrived for settlement from Hong Kong. He thanked Mahendra Limbu for organising venue/tea coffee for the meeting.	All
2.	Selection of New Committee.	
	a. After some initial discussion the Chairman proposed the	

	following as New Committee, which was agreed unanimously.	
	Chairman - Sudarshankumar Rajbhandari Vice Chairman/Web Master - Pratap Shahi	
	Secretary - Sunil Rana	
	Treasurer – Indra Gurung	All
	Entertainment – Tanka Sherchan Media/Photo/Video – Nagendra Shrestha	
	Area Members:	
	Kent – Tikabahadur Singh	
	North London – Kaji Gurung	
	South London – Thaman Kumar Shrestha Aldershot/Farnborough – Dil Thapa and Ombdr Gurung	
	Basingstock – Indra Gurung (64903)	
	Midland – Jumprasad Gurung	
	North – Capt (Retd) Shobhaman Golay	
	Hong Kong – Trilok Gurung Brunei – Jayabahadur Rai (65192)	
	Nepal – Shankar Shrestha	
3.	a. The new committee will take over from 07 Aug 11.  Financial Update.	
J.	i manciai Opuate.	
	a. The Treasurer informed the meeting that a sum of	Treasurer
	GBP1,734.66 is available as at 23 Apr 11.	
	b. The Vice Chairman, Mahendra Limbu informed the meeting	All
	that a sum of NPRs 54,000.00 was raised and handed to Mr Ajit	7 (11
	Tamang in Nepal, who is facing some difficulty due to poor health.	
4	Passage of Information/Contact Details The Chairman	All
4.	Passage of Information/Contact Details. The Chairman requested area representatives to send the updated list of	All Area
4.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are	
4.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their	Area
4.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are	Area
4.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their	Area
5.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions	Area
	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website.	Area Representatives
	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main	Area Representatives
	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage.	Area Representatives
	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main	Area Representatives
	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.	Area Representatives
	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.  After some discussion it is agreed that a reasonable space is to be	Area Representatives
	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.	Area Representatives
5.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.  After some discussion it is agreed that a reasonable space is to be subscribed, which is likely to cost @GBP5.99 per month. Domain name Intake2/81 is to be used. It is to be ready by end of May 2011.	Area Representatives  All/Vice Chairman (Des)
	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.  After some discussion it is agreed that a reasonable space is to be subscribed, which is likely to cost @GBP5.99 per month. Domain name Intake2/81 is to be used. It is to be ready by end of May	Area Representatives
5.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Lility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.  After some discussion it is agreed that a reasonable space is to be subscribed, which is likely to cost @GBP5.99 per month. Domain name Intake2/81 is to be used. It is to be ready by end of May 2011.  Get Together Sunday 7 Aug 11. The annual get together will be held on Sunday 07 Aug 2011. The venue has been confirmed as:	Area Representatives  All/Vice Chairman (Des)
5.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.  After some discussion it is agreed that a reasonable space is to be subscribed, which is likely to cost @GBP5.99 per month. Domain name Intake2/81 is to be used. It is to be ready by end of May 2011.  Get Together Sunday 7 Aug 11. The annual get together will be held on Sunday 07 Aug 2011. The venue has been confirmed as:  Cannaught School	Area Representatives  All/Vice Chairman (Des)
5.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Lility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.  After some discussion it is agreed that a reasonable space is to be subscribed, which is likely to cost @GBP5.99 per month. Domain name Intake2/81 is to be used. It is to be ready by end of May 2011.  Get Together Sunday 7 Aug 11. The annual get together will be held on Sunday 07 Aug 2011. The venue has been confirmed as:	Area Representatives  All/Vice Chairman (Des)
5.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.  After some discussion it is agreed that a reasonable space is to be subscribed, which is likely to cost @GBP5.99 per month. Domain name Intake2/81 is to be used. It is to be ready by end of May 2011.  Get Together Sunday 7 Aug 11. The annual get together will be held on Sunday 07 Aug 2011. The venue has been confirmed as:  Cannaught School Tongham Road	Area Representatives  All/Vice Chairman (Des)
5.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.  After some discussion it is agreed that a reasonable space is to be subscribed, which is likely to cost @GBP5.99 per month. Domain name Intake2/81 is to be used. It is to be ready by end of May 2011.  Get Together Sunday 7 Aug 11. The annual get together will be held on Sunday 07 Aug 2011. The venue has been confirmed as:  Cannaught School Tongham Road Aldershot Hants, GU12 4AS	Area Representatives  All/Vice Chairman (Des)
5.	requested area representatives to send the updated list of numberies to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11. All other members are requested to pass the information around to members in their areas. The following information are required:  Name, Telephone Number, email address and area of residency.  Utility of Webpage. The Chairman emphasised that contributions from all members are vital to enhance the utility of the Website. Website space, connectivity, and speed are thought to be the main issues with the existing Website, created in a free Webpage. Pratap Shahi is investigating to uplift the Website.  After some discussion it is agreed that a reasonable space is to be subscribed, which is likely to cost @GBP5.99 per month. Domain name Intake2/81 is to be used. It is to be ready by end of May 2011.  Get Together Sunday 7 Aug 11. The annual get together will be held on Sunday 07 Aug 2011. The venue has been confirmed as:  Cannaught School Tongham Road Aldershot	Area Representatives  All/Vice Chairman (Des)

the following are likely to take place: Tombola Raffle Draw Entertainment (natch etc) Nominations for felicitation are required to be submitted to the Secretary by 15 Jul 11 using Annex A. Programme will be broadcasted in BFBS in due course. 7. a. 2/81 Intake Charter/ Guidelines. Following a lengthy ΑII discussion, all those present have acknowledged the requirements for a set of guidelines in the running and management of the association. The objectives of the association are two fold: (1) To promote unity and a sense of togetherness among 2/81 Intake members through social and welfare events as sponsored by the Association. (2) To Provide welfare assistance to its members as and when needed. The following guidelines will now be applied in the governance of the 2/81 Intake association: b. Membership & Contributions. All of 2/81 intake are members of the association and as such are required to make a set contribution to the association as determined by the committee. The amount set by the committee is as below: (1) For those who have paid a membership fee ever since its inception, they will pay a renewal fee of £10.00 each year on the day of get-together. Those who are unable to attend are to make the payment in liaison with the treasurer. (2) For those who have arrived recently and have not paid the membership fee at all, they are to pay £40.00 as a membership fee and an yearly renewal fee of £10.00 (in total £50.00). (3) All members who are in the register are to pay £10.00 as a renewal fee in a yearly basis regardless of their attendance on summer gathering. c. The fee/ contribution will be reviewed by the committee as and when necessary to be in step with modern times and prevailing situations.

d. Members who have not yet registered and have no intention/ wish to join the association can do so without an explanation. For such members, the association is not obliged to make a financial assistance should they run into financial difficulties. Nevertheless, a

	donation will be collected.	
	e. <u>Financial Assistance</u> . If any members come into financial difficulties due to circumstances involving death, then £1000 will be granted from the fund within 24 to 48 hours of being approved. This money will be replaced from an equal collection of the association's membership.	
	f. If there is a request for financial aid through extenuating circumstances other than death or illness, then a written request must be submitted to the association committee for approval. The amount of financial aid in these cases will be determined on a case by case basis.	
	g. While this form of aid is solely for those members registered and does not normally extend to members dependants, under extreme cases the committee will consider waiving this clause following a case review.	
	h. <u>Committee Tenure</u> . Each committee will have a term of three years. If any member needs to step down before their term ends, then applications for the position will open, and if no applications are forthcoming a replacement will be selected by the committee.	
	i. Attendance on Association Events. All members, where possible, must attend the annual gathering and any meetings organised by the association without fail.	
	j. <b>Facilitation.</b> During the summer gathering, we will offer felicitations to the following:	
	<ul> <li>Those starting and graduating from university</li> <li>The birth of a child</li> <li>Ladies passing driving test</li> </ul>	
8.	The next year (2012) 2/81 Intake Association's annual gathering will be on <u>Sat 04 Aug 12.</u> Please keep your diary free. Venue will be notified in due course.	All
9.	<u>AOB</u> . It has been intended to take photographs of individual numberi with their families. They will be uploaded in the website in due course.	7.41
	Due to the current Treasurer likely to be away on Nepal leave during this year's annual get together, the Treasurer (Des) is requested to take over the account with immediate effect. The Chairman thanked the outgoing Treasurer for his selfless contribution to the numberies over the past couple of years.	
	The Chairman once again emphasised the importance of the contact details.	
10	There being no further points to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 1455 hours by thanking once again to all those in attendance.	

## [Original Signed]

RAMLAL SHRESTHA Secretary +(0)7877873596

## (Original Signed)

HITMAN GURUNG Chairman +(0) 7737948199

# INTAKE 02/81 REUNION – ATTENDANCE RETURN (To be submitted by 15 July 2011)

PART I (FOR FOOD AND DRINKS)				
I, Number:	Name:			
Will attend	the reunion on 07 August 2011 with the following:			
a. b.	Adult - Children (10yrs and above) -			
b. b.	Children (Under 10 yrs) -			
I will require	e vegetarian meal for person(s).			
	be completed by those whose children have completed university; or about to			
start unive	ersity from September 2011).			
Please incl	ude my children for felicitation ceremony as follows:			
Nan				
	ne of course:			
•	ourse Completed/Course about to start) ne of the University:			
Nan				
	ne of course:			
	ourse Completed/Course about to start) ne of the University:			
My contact	number is:			
My e-mail a	address is:			
My Address	s is:			

<sup>\*</sup>Delete as necessary.